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24 October 2016 

 
 
Gary J Wreford 
Silver DCC Limited 
Senior Project Manager 
Head Office: 
80 Cannon Street 
London 
EC4N 6HL 
 
 
Dear Gary,  
 
Ref: 156 West End Lane, Camden – Consultancy Reports for Air Quality & Noise 
 
I refer to recent correspondence in respect of proposed minor changes to the above development. 

I am able to confirm that in respect of our Air Quality Report (A2423/AQ/008, dated 01.06.2016) 

and Noise Report (A2423/N/006, dated 01.06.2016) that ACCON’s conclusions within those 

reports issued in June 2016 would not alter as a result of the changes to the development. 

 

Should you require any clarification in respect of the above, then please do not hesitate to contact 

me. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 
Graham A Parry 

Managing Director 
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Kind regards, 
 
 
 
Graham Parry 
Managing Director 
 
 


